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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2020 5:06 PM
To: Daniel Khoo; 'claims@transcab.com.sg'
Cc: Transcab_AVA_Claims; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); 'Jasmine Tan'; Ng Wai Yin
Subject: RE:  *IMMEDIATE ATTENTION* NON-REPORTING CASES

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Any update? 
 
 
* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
                                                                
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Su Li | Admin Support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6261 5037 Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax : 6271 8802 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Branch : Blk 1007, Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-11 | S(159721) 

 

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 10:29 AM 
To: Daniel Khoo; 'claims@transcab.com.sg' 
Cc: Transcab_AVA_Claims; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); 'Jasmine Tan'; Ng Wai Yin 
Subject: *IMMEDIATE ATTENTION* NON-REPORTING CASES 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Kindly assist for our necessary action. 
 

YOUR 
REF 

OUR REF Description the info/ details of your 
hirer/driver at the time of 

accident 
SHD 
826T 

CC4/AXA17019244/Apa3/ 
C0464499 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 826T (AXA) 
AND SJC 2129R ALONG /AT CENTRAL 
BLVD ON 06/10/2017 
 

 

SHB 
7670P 

CC4/AXA17019918/R1pb3/ 
C0455847 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 7670P (AXA) 
AND SLQ 6076K ALONG /AT DROP OFF 
SOFITEL HOTEL LOBBY ON 09/10/2017 

 

SHD 
330G 

CC4/ASM19010502/Kpa3/ 
S9M01QJC 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 330G (AXA) 
AND SMJ 4816E ALONG /AT PARK ROYAL 
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HOTEL LOBBY PICK UP POINT ON 
26/05/2019 

 
 
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

 


